
From: Jonathan Samaniego
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] motion for continuance cases nos. (23708 & 23709)
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 3:42:28 PM
Attachments: motion for continuance.odt

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Salvidrez,

American has permits, drilling commitments, and correlective rights to be protected. 
I'm filing a motion for continuance in cases nos. (23708 & 23709).
I was never notified by mewbourne on their wells in the mentioned cases.
I respectfully request to not be burdened to negotiate with Mewbourne  under Duress with the
short deadline. 

Negotiations between both parties should have ample time to commence. 

Thank you

Respectfully,
      John
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									CASE NOS. 23708 & 23709





MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE





		American Energy Resources LLC hereby requests a continuance for the above- referenced cases to January 18, 2024, Examiner Hearing Docket.  

							



								Respectfully,

							  Jonathan Samaniego


